# CARMELO LOPEZ

**App Automation Eng Associated Manager** 





## **EXPERIENCE**

### App Automation

#### Omer S.P.A.

Apr 2023 - Ongoing

Palermo, Italy

- Team Leader
- Requirements collections
- Customer support during UAT
- Data analysis and modeling
- Architect solutions
- Sql and C# development

## App Automation Eng Associated Manager

#### Accenture S.P.A.

Apr 2019 - Feb 2023

Milan, Italy

- Client: Multinational energy company
- Team Leader
- Requirements collections
- Customer support during UAT
- Data analysis and modeling
- Agile Developing
- Architect solutions
- Oracle and Java development

### Web Application Analysis & Development

### MeWare S.R.L

Mov 2015 - Apr 2019

Milan, Italy

- Client: Multinational TELCO company
- Analysis and development of custom web-based interfaces to help with the planning and creating of telco services
- Supporting the client in finding the best solution for each business need
- Requirement collections
- Functional analysis
- Waterfall development process
- Team leader
- Customer support during UAT

### Web Application Development

### SESA ITALIA S.A.S..

M Nov 2012 - October 2015

Milan, Italy

- Client: Multinational TELCO company
- Analysis and development of custom web applications
- Supporting the client in finding the best solution for each business need
- Waterfall development process
- Technical analysis

### **ABOUT ME**

I have strong communication skills, developed both during my university years and during my career, where I had the chance to get to work with big groups. I have a go-get attitude and I am able to adapt to each situation, which allows me to collaborate with others in reaching a common goal. I am strongly detail-oriented and the team leading positions I covered in my past working experiences helped me develop organizational & management skills. In the past I also owned a IT store where I learnt how to overcome difficulties on my own and how to deal efficiently with customer requests. I take pride in the professional attitude I have towards my work. I am reliable and hard-working, with good time-keeping and organizational skills. I am open-minded and have a strong desire to take on new challenges.

# **SKILLS**



# **CERTIFICATION**

Professional Scrum Developer

MongoDB SI Architect Certification

# Web Application Tester & Development

## **DEVOTEAM AUSYSTEMS S.P.A**

🛗 Jun 2009 - October 2012

♥ Milan, Italy

- Client: Multinational TELCO company
- web application Tester
- Web-based interfaces Test & Development
- Waterfall development process

\_\_\_\_\_

## **Test Engineering**

### **KEYOVER S.R.L.**

🛗 Jan 2007 - May 2009

• Catania & Milan, Italy

- Client: Multinational TELCO company
- Web application Tester
- Functional & Performance test
- Test book creation

\_\_\_\_\_\_

# **EDUCATION**

### Masters Degree in Computer Science

### Università degli Studi di Messina

March 2007

Messina, Italy

- Major in Information Systems Planning & management
- Degree score: 110/110
- Dissertation based on the development of a thesaurus, built using the SKOS framework with the aim of creating a common data model for sharing and linking knowledge organization systems via the Web.

### Bachelor Degree in Computer Science

#### Università degli Studi di Messina

- Major in Information Systems Planning & management
- Degree score: 105/110
- Dissertation based on the development of an application called "Scatter Plot", created in collaboration with the ST MicroElettronics company, aimed at analysing statistical data on the component production.

# Diploma di Stato (Italian A-Level equivalent)

### Liceo scientifico Padre Annibale Maria di Francia

**1990 - 1995** 

Messina, Italy

• Field of study: Maths, Physics, IT, Italian, French, Art, Biology, Chemistry, History and Philosophy

### Messina 19/12/2023

**LANGUAGES** 

**English French** 



Cornel dapet